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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Catherine Koh Mui Gek <catherinekoh@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 September, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Your Ref:  T0718/SH9836D/WT(st)_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKC 2385E 

AND SH 9836D ON 17/07/2018 LKK REF CC4/ASM18013129/K1ha3       

Attachments: SH9836D doa 17.7.18.mov

Dear Vic 

 

Attached as requested. Your principal's insured was the author of this accident. Kindly settle our PD claim 

as per BOLA S14. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards 

Catherine Koh 

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off : 62148733 | Fax : 62141843 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 2:39:42 PM 

To: William Tan Thoo Seng 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Catherine Koh Mui Gek 

Subject: Your Ref: T0718/SH9836D/WT(st)_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKC 2385E AND SH 9836D ON 

17/07/2018 LKK REF CC4/ASM18013129/K1ha3  

  
Your Ref:  T0718/SH9836D/WT(st)                                                       “WITHOUT PREJUDICE” 

Our Ref: CC4/ASM18013129/K1ha3        

  

  

Dear WIlliam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKC 2385E AND SH 9836D ON 17/07/2018 

  

We refer to the above matter and we confirmed in receipt of your LOD. 

  

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate 

either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal. 

  

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our OI we will 

revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you 

heard further from us. 

  

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence e.g. video footage (if any) your client have to support your claim. 

  

Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

  

 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 

us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 

therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 

Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 

shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 

written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 

to print this only if necessary.  

 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

 


